
Date of meeting Tuesday, 22nd December, 2015

Time 7.00 pm

Venue Committee Room 1. Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffs ST5 2AG

Contact Geoff Durham

Conservation Advisory Working Party

AGENDA

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  (Pages 3 - 6)
To consider the minutes of the previous meeting(s)

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  (Pages 7 - 8)
To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  (Pages 9 - 18)
To make observations on new applications received.

5 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  
To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer

6 URGENT BUSINESS  
To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972. 

Members: Councillors Allport (Vice-Chair), Cooper, Eastwood, Johnson and Naylon 
(Chair)

PLEASE NOTE: The Council Chamber and Committee Room 1 are fitted with a loop system.  In addition, 
there is a volume button on the base of the microphones.  A portable loop system is available for all 
other rooms.  Should you require this service, please contact Member Services during the afternoon 
prior to the meeting.



Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.
FIELD_TITLE

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 01/12/15

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 
1

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Tuesday, 1st December, 2015

Present:- Councillor Wenslie Naylon – in the Chair

Councillors Cooper, Eastwood and Johnson

Representing 
Outside Bodies

Mr D Broome and Mr J Whieldon – Newcastle Civic Society

Apologies were received from Mr C Wakeling – Staffordshire Historic Buildings Trust

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest stated.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 12 November, 2015 
be agreed as a correct record.

3. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS 

Resolved: That the decisions on applications previously considered by 
this Working Party be received.

4. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 

Resolved:- That the following observations be made on the applications 
listed below:-

App No Proposed development 
and name of applicant

Comments

15/01001/FUL Bowling green, Kinsey 
Street, Silverdale

No objections to the 
proposal.  The Working 
Party approves of the 
efforts made to reflect 
the historic street pattern 
and brick detailing on 
the existing terraces.   

15/01009/FUL The Hawthorns and Keele 
Campus, Keele University

The Working Party has 
no objections to the 
proposed demolition and 
partial demolition of the 
buildings within the 
Conservation Area.  It is 
however concerned 
about the possibility of 
the demolition leaving an 
untidy and derelict site 



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 01/12/15

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 
2

15/01004/FUL

15/00973/LBC & 
15/00972/FUL

15/00998/LBC

The Hawthorns and Keele 
campus, Keele University

181 Holloway Lane, Aston

Harecastle Tunnel, North 
Portal, Trent and Mersey 
Canal

over a long period of 
time and would like this 
application to be linked 
to 15/01004/FUL and 
time limited via a 
condition.

The Working Party 
approves of the attempts 
which have been made 
to improve the setting of 
Hawthorn House and to 
improve permeability 
across the site.   It also 
recognises the attempt 
to reflect the “character” 
of houses within the 
existing village but some 
members see the 
proposal as a missed 
opportunity for more 
innovative design with a 
`greener` focus.  The 
Working Party has 
concerns over the 
scheme and resulting 
increase in traffic within 
the village and sees the 
amount of houses as 
overdevelopment.  The 
Working Party objects to 
the visual impact that 
plots 77 & 78 will have at 
the front of the site on 
the setting of Hawthorn 
House.

The Working Party has 
no objections to the 
scheme and supports 
the proposal to 
sensitively restore the 
barn.

No objections.

5. CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND 

No.1 The Old Vicarage, Congleton Road, Mow Cop (£751)



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 01/12/15

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 
3

Resolved: That the Planning Committee be advised that the Working 
Party recommends that this grant be offered to the applicant.

6. URGENT BUSINESS 

7. 10 SIDMOUTH AVENUE, NEWCASTLE 

Application no. 15/00724/FUL  The Birches, 10 Sidmouth Avenue, Newcastle 

The Working Party considered the partial demolition element of the 
application only with the benefit of the Design and Access statement and full 
photographic details which were not available previously when they 
considered the application.

Resolved: That, having had sight of the relevant information, The Working 
Party does not object to removal of the side extension of The 
Birches, and believes that it may enhance the overall 
appearance of the main building.  It wants to ensure that the 
reinstatement of the former residence on the gable end is 
made good and well executed with a good brick match and no 
evidence of the former extension should be visible.

COUNCILLOR WENSLIE NAYLON
Chair





Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

DECISIONS OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY

For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column.

Reference Location and 
Applicant

Development Working Party Comments Planning Decision

15/00724/FUL 10 Sidmouth Avenue, 
Newcastle

Proposed 4 dwellings, 
change of use of existing 
house to single dwelling, 
demolition of part of 
former children’s home.

The WP recommends an 
independent historic 
assessment of side extension 
to be demolished as not 
enough information.  They 
also object to the orientation 
of the proposed garage.  The 
dormer window is also 
inappropriate.  The WP 
supports the house design of 
the new houses fronting 
Gower Street as the right 
approach creating interesting 
active frontage which will 
enhance the quality of the 
street.  Support removal of the 
fence and erection of railings 
and hedge.
The WP further considered 
the demolition of the side 
extension and does not object 
to its removal and believes 
that it may enhance the 
overall appearance of the 

Approved by Planning Committee on 8 December 
2015 

www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500724FUL

http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500724FUL
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500724FUL


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

main building.  It wants to 
ensure that the reinstatement 
of the former residence of the 
gable end is made good and 
well executed with a good 
brick match and no evidence 
of the former extension should 
be visible.

15/00920/LBC Hullockspool 
Farmhouse, Cross Lane, 
Audley

Alteration improvements 
and repairs to farmhouse

No objections and WP 
commended the applicant for 
their efforts and welcomes the 
detailed approach to the 
application and the proposed 
return to the original character 
of the property.  Windows to 
match existing material.

Approved by delegated powers on 10 December 
2015

www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500920LBC

15/00919/FUL Chapel Barn, Shraley 
Brook Road, Halmerend

Conversion of house to 
form 2 dwellings and 
alteration to access and 
parking area.

No objections but would like to 
see the existing door retained 
and the extension of the 
driveway should be in 
matching materials, and the 
low front boundary wall should 
match existing.

Approved by Planning Committee on 8th December 
2015

www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500919LFUL

15/00843/OUT Land off York Street, 
Newcastle

Residential Development No objections in principle, but 
would like to comment when 
further details are submitted.  
WP supports the layout and 
the pack of pavement 
arrangement for the dwellings, 
replicating the layout of 
buildings in the adj 
Conservation Area.

Approved by delegated powers on 9 December 2015

www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500843OUT

http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500920LBC
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500919LFUL
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500843OUT


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

APPENDIX ‘B’
CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Reference Location and Applicant Development Remarks Link
15/01033/FUL Land to Rear of Grindley 

Cottage, Church Lane, Betley
Mr & Mrs Cox

Proposed split level dwelling Within Betley 
Conservation Area 
and adjacent to Grade 
I Listed church

www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/1501033FUL

15/01059/ADV & 
15/01060/LBC

Halifax, 13 Ironmarket, 
Newcastle 

Illuminate arched acrylic with 
internal LED’s - keyline lighting

Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area

www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/1501059ADV

15/00810/ADV Bonmarche, 18 Roebuck 
Centre, High St, Newcastle 
Bonmarche

Two internally illuminated signs Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area.

www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500810ADV

15/01077/FUL Former St Giles and St 
Georges Primary School, 
Barracks Road, Newcastle 
Staffs County Council

Demolition of former school to 
facilitate the redevelopment of the 
site through the Newcastle Civic 
Hub

Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area 
and adjacent to Grade 
II Listed Building

www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/1501077FUL

http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1501033FUL
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1501033FUL
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1501059ADV
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1501059ADV
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500810ADV
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1500810ADV
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1501077FUL
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/planning/1501077FUL




Tudor

Hall

Cottars Rood

Villas

BRASSINGTON ST

7

View

Bow
PO

CHURCH LANE
Clock

Lime View
22

The White Cottage

93.1m
The

6

House
Grindley

Ravenshall

Bowhill

Church

The Steppes

Bow

CottageMAIN ROAD

Hetherling

6

House

Pond

Grindley
Church

Cottage

Cemetery

Squashko

House

Five Steppes

THE BUTTS

Eureka

ST MARGARETS

6

3

Beech

Tower View

Church
COURT

Heatherside

8

Pavilion

House

85.7m

1

Rosary

Mews

House

Re
ad

ing

Mayfield

Court

Glebe RiseCottage

12

Mill Hill

4

1

81.0m

Bank House

Sunny

Greenacre

St Margaret's

Cottage

LADYGATES

5

Saddler's

Vicarage

Eastcote

House

The Hollies

The Croft

Chines

2

Coachmans

1

27

Beech

Linden

Wesley

88.4m

Cricket Ground

El

Ivy

House

School

Pond

Orchard

Lych Gate

Wood

Sluice

House

11

House

TCB

Sub Sta

72.0m

Cottage

Side

Black Horse

Black Horse

Byrne Cottage

Parsippany

Cottage

Ro
om

Cottage

House

Betley C of E

VC PrimarySchool

Church VillasSwallow
House

Willow Tree House

The Coach HouseThe Square

375400.000000

375400.000000

375500.000000

375500.000000

375600.000000

375600.000000

375700.000000

375700.000000

375800.000000

375800.000000

348
200

.00
00

00

348
200

.00
00

00

348
300

.00
00

00

348
300

.00
00

00

348
400

.00
00

00

348
400

.00
00

00

348
500

.00
00

00

348
500

.00
00

00

348
600

.00
00

00

348
600

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

15/01033/FUL 
Land To Rear Of Grindley Cottage,
Church Lane, Betley.

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 22.12.2015

1:2,500¯





70

(remains of)

1

Lancaster Building

45

TCBs

3

14

(PH)

Cross

63

MARKET LANE

5

1

67

2a

59

TCB

58

66

65

3

62

SCARLETT STREET

68

49

69

HIGH STREET

7

1a
HASSELL STREET

82 t
o 86

73

74

60

76

Roebuck Shopping Centre

Bull's Vaults

2

Shelte
r

47

64Bank

Guildhall

Place

8

PH

61

17

Newcastle

Church

STREET

56

4

15

PH

50

Bank

43 45

1

15 17

4

8
33

40

24

44

7

11

Bank

46

51

31

5
34

35

56

43

51

13

CORPORATION

11

MERRIAL STREET

9

41

8

Shelters

48 
46

TCBs

9 11
14

41

59

PO

15

Bank

4

Police Station

17

Bank

29

2149

37 to 41

36

42

133.4m

6

LB

19

32

Shelters

HIGH

2

3

PE
PP

ER
 ST

RE
ET

CHEAPSIDE

57

55a

38

6

Fogg Street

Club

27

STREET

Building

FOGG ST EAST

PCs

LANE

MARKET LANE

12a 13

40

PH

4

Library

39

10

49

55

5

LAD

Methodist

Civic Offices

47

18

FOGG ST WEST

HICKMAN STREET
TCB

Posts

8a

3 5
IRONMARKET

20

Lancas
ter

10

El Sub Sta

16

1

7

35

58

13

57

37 39
130.2m

9 to 12

PH

York

8 to
 14

Work
s

12

52

12

25

19

10 to 8

1

16

El
Sub
Sta

Posts

Castle Walk

9 to
 15

Fenton
House

1 to 8

Guildhall
(site of)

384800.000000

384800.000000

384900.000000

384900.000000

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

15/01059/ADV & 15/01060/LBC 
Halifax, 13 Ironmarket, Newcastle.

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 22.12.2015

1:1,250¯





70

(remains of)

1

Lancaster Building

8

TCBs

LOWER STREET

14

FR
IARS' STREET

118.3m
Subway

Cross

House

27

58

66

3

62

68

Telephone Exchange

HIGH STREET

Garage

Blackburn

74

60

10

Hall

76
Roebuck Shopping Centre

2

Multistorey Car Park

4

THE MIDWAY

64

Depot

Bank

116.8m

6

Morston
House

Place

61

56

PH

Bank

43 45

1

15 17

4

8
33

40

24

44

7

3

11

Bank

34

St Giles' Church

12

43

1

51

13

125.3m

9

848 
46

Fellgate Court

TCBs

9 11

14

CHURCH STREET

59

28

15

4

17

Bank
20

49

37 to 41

36

120.1m

PCs

133.4m

LB

19

5

32

HIGH

3

PE
PP

ER
 ST

RE
ET

CHEAPSIDE

57

6

PH

22
STREET

Building

7

18

LANE

12a
13

10
5

LAD

47

FOGG ST WEST

3 5

Lancas
ter

14

El Sub Sta
7

35

13

130.2m

9 to 12

PH

York

8 to
 14

Work
s

52

12

16

PW

384700.000000

384700.000000

384800.000000

384800.000000

345
900

.00
00

00

345
900

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

15/00810/ADV
Bonmarche, 18 The Roebuck Centre, 
High Street,Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 22.12.2015

1:1,250¯





PH

3

9

6

(PH)

92

63

MARKET LANE

5

1

67

2a

Bank

59

TCB

65

SCARLETT STREET

126.5m

69 4

7

1a

HASSELL STREET

2

73

8Bull's Vaults

75

Shelter

House

House

Bus Station

Depot

Hall GARDEN

Dancing
School

STUBBS' STREET

Ha
ss

ell
 C

ou
nty

Hall

HASSELL STREET

Centurian

Pr
im

ary
 Sc

ho
ol

Twyford

Shelter

Shelter

Castle
Walk

2 to 12

PH

Newcastle

Church

15

50

129.1m

51

31

41

TCBs

Police Station

29

21

6

6

2

38

37

FOGG ST EAST

PCs

MARKET LANE

32

Subway

40

PH

4

Library

39

49

Methodist

Posts

IRONMARKET

1

Subway

MERRIAL STREET

129.5m

(C of E Voluntary Controlled) School

Queen's

Su
bw

ay

2

6

Careers

1

35

Gardens

Office

Copthall House

5
SCOTT STREET

IRONMARKET

2
9

WINDSOR STREET

9

Swimming Pool

7

BARRACKS ROAD
4

33

2

1

130.9m

Shelter

3

Bandstand

El Sub Sta

Shelter

PH

Fountains

PH

Car Park

Timber Yard

5

St Giles and St George's

131.2m

Nelson Place

El
Sub
Sta

Posts

PH

Castle Walk

Queens Parade

Shelter
SCHOOL STREET

Jubilee 2 Leisure Centre

1 t
o 1

5

384900.000000

384900.000000

385000.000000

385000.000000

385100.000000

385100.000000

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

15/01077/FUL
Former St Giles and St Georges Primary School
Barracks Road, Newcastle.

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 22.12.2015

1:1,500¯




	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	4 New Applications Received
	15-01033-FUL
	15-01059-ADV
	15-00810-ADV
	15-01077-FUL


